



Christopher Laurie, CFA

Vice President and Senior Portfolio Manager
Fixed Income

Christopher Laurie is responsible for managing Active Tactical Canadian Fixed Income portfolios and Real Return Bond portfolios. As a member of the Advisory Committee, he is also part of a team of specialists that make recommendations to the asset allocation team.

Educational Background

- Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) – 1990
- Master of Business Administration (MBA) from the University of Western Ontario – 1987
- Bachelor of Applied Sciences (Electrical Engineering) from the University of Waterloo – 1983

Professional Experience

- 1994 – 2005: Managing Director at Senecal Investment Counsel where he was responsible for fixed income portfolio management, asset mix decisions, economic outlook and portfolio strategy. He was also a voting member of the Investment Strategy Committee and a shareholder of the firm.
- 1988 – 1994: Vice President, Fixed Income at Beutel Goodman Investment Counsel where he was responsible for heading the fixed income department (\$3.5 billion AUM).
- 1987 – 1988: Bond Trader at Sceptre Investment Counsel.